From: Nancy-CCBC <programs@crosscountrybc.ca>

Date: Monday, October 17, 2022 at 4:05 PM

To: Heidi Horlacher <heidihorlacher@gmail.com>

Cc: Nicole Perrin <nicoleoperrin@gmail.com>

Subject: Whistler CC Wksp - Hosting a NCCP workshop - November 26-27, 2022

Hi Heidi,

In preparation for your Community Coaching Workshop, I've included several links
below for your convenience. Please read through them and feel free to contact me if
you have any questions. We have your CC workshop scheduled on November 26-27
(all day Saturday and Sunday).

Please ensure that all registrants have the appropriate prerequisites to attend this
workshop. They must have completed both the CAC & ICC online modules. If
they do not know, contact me and | can easily confirm. For new coaches, | have
attached a document that will assist them with how to access the online modules
and set up an account in the Locker.

Please let me know before November 17" how many participants you'll have for this
workshop. Nicole Perrin from Kimberley will be facilitating your workshop and can be
reached at (250) 231-9155 or the above email address. To keep the workshop
registration fees low for our members we also ask the host club to please provide a
hospitable billet for our Learning Facilitator for the weekend if she needs it. The
pandemic situation has improved significantly so we need to get back to billeting to keep
costs down.

| will leave it with the two of you to connect regarding start times and any other items
Nicole will require.

Nicole, Heidi can be reached at (778) 998-2517 or the above email address.

Heidi — we use digital materials for this workshop. This will mean that your attendees
will need to bring a laptop with them to the workshop. As soon as you know, please
send me a list of whom will be attending, along with their email addresses and | will be
sending them the digital materials that they can open and download to their computer
prior to attending the workshop. In this way, we do not need to rely on WiFi during the
workshop.

NCCP Coach Development Workshops:

CCBC Coach Recruitment Policy (ATHLETES): *NEW** Ensure you mark on the NCCP
registration form if a participant is on the BC Ski Team or BC Development Squad to
receive the discount.



http://crosscountrybc.ca/coach-development-workshops
https://www.crosscountrybc.ca/23-bc-ski-team-bc-development-squad-coach-education-policy

Cross-Country Skiing, NCCP Coaching Workshop & Professional Development Clinics
Schedule:

Minimum Mandatory Coaching Qualifications policy:

Minimum Age for NCCP Workshops policy:

Kindest regards,

NANCY BEAUMONT / PROGRAM COORDINATOR
Coaching Development | Officials Development

CROSS COUNTRY BC

3111 32" Avenue, Vernon, BC Canada V1T 2M2

T: 250.545.9600 | E: programs@crosscountrybc.ca
W: www.crosscountrybc.ca

FIS Nordic Junior World Ski Championship/
U23 Cross-Country World Ski Championship
January 27 — February 5, 2023

Website

Coaching questions? [ | Click HERE to check out the new FAQ document on our website!
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